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Trre HpNny Cencrlr Housp c.rBBB
Greenock Township Vilktge of Carglll

fhe 
Lllustrious Henry Cargill (1838-1903) was the son of Irish parenrs from Counry Antrim. He was born

I in Halton County and came with his wife, Margarer Davidson, to Greenock Township in Bruce County
in 1879' As a public spirited and immensely capable citizen he acted as postmaster in his village from 1Bg0 to
1887, reeve from 1885 to 1887 and Member of Parliament for East Bruce from 1887 until his death in 1903.
His children were wellington David, carrie, Margaret and Henrietta.

The village of Cargill, located on the banks of the Teeswarer River, was originally called yokassippi,
a corruption of the indigenous Indian word rneaning "the drowned lancls r.iver". This referred to what is
known today as the Greenock or the "Great Swamp". Before 1872 it consistecl of 15O,OO0 acres of forested
wetland. Today it comprises about 20,000 acres or 250 square miles - about one-rhird of the area of the
township' It is drained by creeks, lakes and rivers. One of the unique, natural areas of Ontario, much of the
swamp is now managed by the Saugeen Valley Conservarion Authority.

In early tirnes the swamp was the site of tall stands of virgin whire pine, soft maple, e[n, cedar,
beech, hernlock, ash and yellow birch. All br-rt the pine have regenerared over the years. Thickets of willow,
dogwoods and biue beech still rnake up the ur-rderstorey. Delicate plants such as orchids, Indian pipe and
pitcl-rer plants thrive here as do deer, wild fowl, muskrat, raccoon, fox, weasel and squirrel.

Cargill's holdings arnounted to i2,OO0 acres from which he harvested 5,OO0,OOO board feet of white
pine each year for twenty'five years. The trees were fellecl in the frozen winter months using cross.cut saws.
Corduroy roads were built over the soft spots of the swamp enabling men ro get about. The oxen were fitted
with special shoes so they would not sink into the swamp. A canal of ,".r"rul miles was dug by hand. It filled
with water in the spring and the logs were floated along its length until rhey reached the Geswater River and
then down the river to Cargill. L-r the village, Henry Cargill opened a sawmill, a sream planing mill, a shingle
mi1l, grist and woollen rnills, and a foundry.

Cargill was also a farmer and livestock breedel. He irnporte<l 300 head of regisrered shorthom cattle
frorn Scotland and raised Clydesdale horses, sheep and swine.

This house, aptly named TheWite House, is the only Cargill family horne ro survive. (A later and
rnrtch grander led brick house br-rilt across the road and referred to as The Red. House was destroyed by fire in 1919') The style, rarely seen in this region, is known as the "stick style". The rectilinear windows and the
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Greenock Township Village of Cargill

Henry cargill (1838-1903) was rhe son of Irish parents from county Antrim. He was born

tunty and catne with his wife, Margaret Davidson, to Greenock Township in Bruce County

biic spirited and immensely capable citizen he acted as postmaster in his village from 1880 to

1BB5 to 188? and Member of Parliarnent for East Bruce frotn 1887 until his death in 1903.

: Wellington David, Carrie, Margaret and Henrietta'

age of Cargill, located on the bar-rks of the Teeswater River, was originally called Yokassippi,

re indigenous Indian word meaning "the drowrred lands rivet". This referred to what is

he Greenock or the "Great Swamp". Befole 1872 it consisted of 150,000 acres of forested

t comprises about 20,OOO acres or 250 square rniles - about one-third of the area of the

rainedby creeks, lakes and rivels. One of the unique, natulal ateas of Ontalio, rnuch of the

rnaged by the Saugeen Valley Conservation Autholity'

times the swamp was the site of tall stalds of virgin white pine, soft tnaple, eltn, cedar,

ash and yellow birch. All but the pine have regenerated over the years. Thickets of willow,

ue beech still make up flre undelsrorey. Delicate plants such as orchids, Indian pipe and

rive here as do deer, wild fowl, muskrat, raccoon, fox, weasel and squirrel.

; holdings amounted to 12,OOO acres frotn which he harvested 5,000,000 board feet of white

rr twenty.five years. The trees were felled in the frozen winter rnonths using cfoss-cut saws'

ver.e built over rhe soft spots of the swarnp enabling rnen to get about. The oxen were fitted

rs so they would not sink into lhe swarnp' A canal of several miles was dug by hand' It fllled

: spring and the logs wele floated aiong its length until they reached the Teeswater River and

iver. to cargill. In rhe village, Henry Cargill opened a sawrnill, a sleam planing rnill, a shingle

rollen n-rills, and a foundry.

was also a farnel ancl livestock breeder. He irnporrecl 300 head of registered shorthom cattle

rd raised Clydesdaie horses, sheep and swine.

rtrse, aprly 1a1red TheWhite House, is the only Cargill farnily home to survive. (A latel and

cl brick lrouse buik acr.oss the road and referred to as The RedHouse was destroyed by fire in

e, r':rrely seen in this region, is kr-iown as the "stick style". The rectilinear windows and the
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strucrure itself are oLltlined by boards or sticks painted in starkly contrasting colout to the body of the house.

Add a few carefully chosen curving lines ar-Ld a large verandah surmounred by a rvrought iron grill and the

result is a house which easily earns the description - pictr.rresque. Fortunately for us, the present owners,

Andy and Cathy Cormack, have taken great trouble to restore the hor-rse to its forrnel glory.
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